10/7/24, 10:57 AM Gmail - RE: Purchase order

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Purchase order

1 message

ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> 7 October 2024 at 10:11

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Please find POP attached.
Addresses should be other way around.

Delivery or physical address is 32 Avenue, Boston and

Invoice address should be our postal address of PO Box 239, Goodwood.

Thanks

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete
Greg Esterhuysen

T: +27 21 945 2297

M: 0832320186

E: info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

I ESTRON

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 03 October 2024 10:32 AM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1811870170478090498%7Cmsg-f:1812245820634870874&... ~ 1/4



10/7/24, 10:57 AM Gmail - RE: Purchase order

To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: Purchase order

Good morning Greg,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

| have used the addresses as follows:

Delivery Address Invoice Address

Estron Medical Services E=tron Medical Services
PO Box 239 32 4th Avenuea
Goodwood Boston

7459 7530

South Alrica South Africa

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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10/7/24, 10:57 AM Gmail - RE: Purchase order

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 3 Oct 2024 at 06:40, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

Please find attached our next PO.

Please send Proforma.

Do you have stock?

There might be another order for another 50, but still waiting on that.

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

Greg Esterhuysen

T: 427 21 945 2297
M: 0832320186

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1811870170478090498%7Cmsg-f:1812245820634870874&...  3/4
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E: info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

W ESTRON

ﬂ Payment Remittance Advice.pdf
494K
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